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TO
ALL PARTICIPANTS IN THE PROCEDURE FOR
DIRECT NEGOTIATIONS

[0
YYACTHULMTE B MPOLLEAYPA HA NPAKO
[IOTOBAPSAHE

For assignment of a public procurement

3a Bb3/1araHe Ha o6LeCTBEHA NOPBUKa

Scope of the public procurement: Selection of
an advisor for provision of legal services related
to the development and implementation of the
Project for Gas Interconnector Greece-Bulgaria
the final

in accordance with investment

decision.

MpegmeT Ha obuiecTBeHaTa NopbyKka: U36op Ha
KOHCY/ITQHT 3a NpeaocTaBAHe Ha NPaBHU YCAYrU
BbB BPb3Ka C pa3sBUTUETO M peanunsaumATa Ha
Mpoekt MexagycmctemHa rasoBa  Bpb3Ka
»bpumsa - Bbvarapua“, cbobpasHo
OKOHYATEe/IHOTO MHBECTULLMOHHO peLleHune

On the grounds of art. 33, para 2 of the Public
Procurement Act, the Contacting entity submits
the following clarifications on the terms and
conditions of the Invitation to tender upon
request received on 06.01.2017:

Ha ocHoBaHue un. 33, an. 2 oT 3aKoHa 3a
obuwecTBeHUTe NOPBYKK, Bb3noxutenar
npenocTasA CNnegHoTo pas3fAcHeHue no
yCnoBMATa 3a yvyactme Ha lNoKaHaTta 3a yyactume
B npouegypata no MWCKaHe, MNONAYYEHO Ha
06.01.2017 r.:

Question: We note that the Request for
(RFP)
belonging to a global law firms (p. 1 RFP). The

proposal was addressed to entities
global law firms operate under various legal
forms in different jurisdictions. Could you
please confirm that the Application may be
submitted by any entity belonging to the
respective global network that was addressed in

the RFP and only by the entity addressed?

Bbnpoc: Ot6enssame, Ye NoKaHaTa 3a yyactme
e ajpecupaHa A0 Auua, KOUTO ca YacT oT
rnobasHM apfBOKAaTCKM KaHTopu (cTp. 1 ot
MokaHa 3a yuvacTue). MnobanHuTe aaBOKaTCKM
KaHTOpM OCbHLLECTBABA [AENHOCTTa CU  NOA
pasnuyHM npaBHM GOpMM B Pa3IUYHUTE
lopucamMkumMn. buxte au nNoTBBPAMAM, uUe
MpeanoxeHneto/Odeptata Moxke pga ce
nogage OT BCAKO AuLe, NPUHAZNEeXallo Kbm
CbOTBETHaTa rn0b6asHa afBOKaTCKa KaHTopa, A0
KoATO e 6una otnpaseHa MokaHa, a He camo oT
KOHKpeTHOTO nuue, nocoyeHo B [lokaHaTa 3a
y4yactme?

Answer: The selection of the invited candidate is
directed to the global legal firm and the location
of the particular office to which the Invitation is
sent is not decisive for the eligibility of the
Application/Offer, which will be submitted.

As the Contracting Entity is not aware of the
the
offices/entities within the global network law

internal organization process among
firm, it is advisable the invited entity/office to

present respective confirmation/consent for

Omeoeop: [lodbopbm HA  MNOKAHeHUme
KaHoudamume e HAcovYeH Kom enobanHama
a08oKaMcKa KaHmopa u nopadu mosa
MecmorosnoneHUemo HAd KOHKpemHus oguc,
Kom Kolimo e omnpaseHa [loKaHa, He e om
pewasawo 3HayeHUe 3a dornycmumocmma Hd
3asaeneHuemo/Ogepmama, Koamo ce Nodasa.
lMopadu ¢akma, ue Bwv3aouumenam He e
30M03HaM ¢ 8bmMpewHUMe 0pP2aHU3AYUOHHU
npouecu mexdy ogpucume/nuyama 8 pamkume
Ha enobanHama mpexca HaA adeoKamcKama
KaHmMopa, npernopbyumenHo e [MOKAHEHOMO
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submission of Application by another entity
belonging to the same global law firm network.
The form of such confirmation/consent depends
on the candidate’s estimation and should be
submitted together with the Application for
This the
Contracting Entity from verifications on a later

participation. would  prevent
stage of the facts and the circumstances stated
in the Application for participation in relation
with that particular aspect.

auuye/opuc  0a npedcmasu  CbOMBEMHO
nomebvpxoeHue/cvenacue 3a NodasaHemo Ha
3aseneHue om Opyeo nuuye, MPUHAOGAEHAW,0
KoM  cbwjama  enobanHa — mpexa  Ha
adsokamckama KaHmopa. ®opmama Ha mosa
nomevprdeHue/cvenacue 3asucu om
npeueHkama Ha KaHoudama u 6u caedsaso 0a
ce nodade 3aedHO CcbC 3asAsneHuemo 3a
yuyacmue. Tosa 6u npedomepamusio
U38bPWBAHEMO HA [POBEePKA HA M0-KbCeH
eman om cmpaHa Ha Bwv3anoxwumensa Mo
¢hakmume u obcmoamesicmeama, U3/0HEHU 8

3aseneHuemo o OMHoOWeHUe HA Mo3U
acriekm.
Question 2- If the answer to the previous | Bbnpoc 2 - B cnydyait, 4ye OTroBOpbT Ha

guestion is negative, could you please confirm
that a consortium of entities, formed also by
the entity which was addressed in the RFP and
other entity belonging to the same global
network may submit an Application?

npeaxoaHusa BbNPOC € oTpuuaTeneH, buxre am
NOTBBbPAMIM, YE KOHCOPLMYM OT APYMKECTBa,
bopMMpaH € y4acTMETO Ha /IMLLETO, 4O KOETO €
oTnpaseHa lNokaHaTa 3a y4yacTue, U 4pyro anue,
npuHagaeXawo Kbm  cblWata  rnobanHa
KaHTopa, MoXe Aa nopage MokaHa/OdepTa 3a
y4yactme?

Answer 2: Taking into account the clarification
above, formation of consortium is not
necessary.

Omeoeop 2 — KaTo ce OTYMTA NOACHEHMETO No-
rope, $GOpPMMPAHETO Ha KOHCOPLUUYM He e
HeobxoaMmo.




